ARCHIVES

VIA EMAIL
(LM 2015-032)
June 16, 2015

The Honorable W. Neil Eggleston
Counsel to the President

The White House

Washington, D.C. 20502

Dear W. Neil Eggleston:

In accordance with the requirements of the Presidential Records Act (PRA), as amended, 44
U.S.C. §82201-2209, this letter constitutes a formal notice from the National Archives and
Records Administration (NARA) to the incumbent President of our intent to open Clinton
Presidential records in response to the systematic processing projects listed in Attachment A.

These records, consisting of 14,405 pages, have been reviewed for all applicable FOIA
exemptions, resulting in 2,709 pages restricted. NARA is proposing to open the remaining
11,696 pages. A copy of any records proposed for release under this notice will be provided to
you upon your request.

We are also concurrently informing former President Clinton’s representative, Bruce Lindsey, of
our intent to release these records. Pursuant to 44 U.S.C. 2208(a), NARA will release the
records 60 working days from the date of this letter, which is September 10, 2015, unless the
former or incumbent President requests a one-time extension of an additional 30 working days or
asserts a constitutionally based privilege, in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2208(b)-(d). Please let
us know if you are able to complete your review before the expiration of the 60 working day
period. Pursuantto 44 U.S.C. 2208(a)(1)(B), we will make this notice available to the public on
the NARA website.
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If you have any questions relating to this request, please contact me at (202) 357-5144 or NARA
General Counsel Gary M. Stern at (301) 837-3026.

Sincerely,

e Jout

B. JOHN LASTER
DIRECTOR
Presidential Materials Division

Enclosure



ATTACHMENT A

Case Topic Pages Pages Pages Proposed
Number Processed Restricted for Opening
2012-0872-S Bobbie Greene 11,718 2,660 9,058

The Clinton Presidential Library has completed the systematic processing of records related to
Bobbie Greene. Within the First Lady’s Office, Roberta ”Bobbie” Greene was Deputy Assistant to
the President and Deputy Chief of Staff to the First Lady from August 1997 to October 1998. The
Clinton Presidential records proposed for opening include reports; schedules of First Lady Clinton;
handwritten notes of Maggie Williams and Bobbie Greene; Maggie Williams calendars from 1993-
1994; Maggie Williams call lists; Bobbie Greene and Maggie Williams memoranda; articles; and
emails, faxes, and correspondence both to and from First Lady Clinton, Bobbie Greene, and Maggie
Williams. This material covers topics such as the preservation of the White House, Save America’s
Treasures, National Endowment for the Arts, the President’s Committee on the Arts and the
Humanities, the First Lady’s Office staffing, Christmas, child care, health care, women, the White
House Sculpture Garden, Gulf War illness, records management, Presidential libraries, and the early
planning stages of the William J. Clinton Presidential Library.

Case Topic Pages Pages Pages Proposed
Number Processed Restricted for Opening
2012-1036-S  Eric Massey 2,687 49 2,638

The Clinton Presidential Library has completed the systematic processing of records related to Eric
Massey. Massey served as Researcher in the First Lady's Office from 1999-2000. The Clinton
Presidential records proposed for opening from this series include material on First Lady Clinton's
travel to the Middle East, invitations for her to speak at various functions and events, her speeches,
and remarks recorded on video for events she could not attend. The subjects include women's and
children's issues, charities, and health care. The records include speech drafts, notes, faxes, news
reports and clippings, pamphlets, and correspondence.
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VIA EMAIL

(LM 2015-032)
June 16, 2015

Bruce R. Lindsey

William J. Clinton Foundation
1200 President Clinton Avenue
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Dear Mr. Lindsey:

In accordance with the requirements of the Presidential Records Act (PRA), 44 U.S.C. §82201-
22009, this letter constitutes a formal notice from the National Archives and Records
Administration (NARA) to you, as former President Clinton’s representative, of our intent to
open Clinton Presidential records in response to the systematic processing projects listed in
Attachment A.

These records, consisting of 14,405 pages, have been reviewed for all applicable FOIA
exemptions, resulting in 2,709 pages restricted. NARA is proposing to open the remaining
11,696 pages. A copy of any records proposed for release under this notice will be provided to
you upon your request.

We are also concurrently informing the incumbent President of our intent to release these Clinton
Presidential records. Pursuant to 44 U.S.C. 2208(a), NARA will release the records 60 working
days from the date of this letter, which is September 10 , 2015, unless the former or incumbent
President requests a one-time extension of an additional 30 working days or asserts a
constitutionally based privilege, in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2208(b)-(d). Please let us know if
you are able to complete your review before the expiration of the 60 working day period.
Pursuant to 44 U.S.C. 2208(a)(1)(B), we will make this notice available to the public on the
NARA website.
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If you have any questions relating to this request, please contact me at (202) 357-5144 or NARA
General Counsel Gary M. Stern at (301) 837-3026.

Sincerely,

o Jou s

B. JOHN LASTER
DIRECTOR
Presidential Materials Division

Enclosure



ATTACHMENT A

Case Topic Pages Pages Pages Proposed
Number Processed Restricted for Opening
2012-0872-S Bobbie Greene 11,718 2,660 9,058

The Clinton Presidential Library has completed the systematic processing of records related to
Bobbie Greene. Within the First Lady’s Office, Roberta "Bobbie” Greene was Deputy Assistant to
the President and Deputy Chief of Staff to the First Lady from August 1997 to October 1998. The
Clinton Presidential records proposed for opening include reports; schedules of First Lady Clinton;
handwritten notes of Maggie Williams and Bobbie Greene; Maggie Williams calendars from 1993-
1994; Maggie Williams call lists; Bobbie Greene and Maggie Williams memoranda; articles; and
emails, faxes, and correspondence both to and from First Lady Clinton, Bobbie Greene, and Maggie
Williams. This material covers topics such as the preservation of the White House, Save America’s
Treasures, National Endowment for the Arts, the President’s Committee on the Arts and the
Humanities, the First Lady’s Office staffing, Christmas, child care, health care, women, the White
House Sculpture Garden, Gulf War illness, records management, Presidential libraries, and the early
planning stages of the William J. Clinton Presidential Library.

Case Topic Pages Pages Pages Proposed
Number Processed Restricted for Opening
2012-1036-S Eric Massey 2,687 49 2,638

The Clinton Presidential Library has completed the systematic processing of records related to Eric
Massey. Massey served as Researcher in the First Lady's Office from 1999-2000. The Clinton
Presidential records proposed for opening from this series include material on First Lady Clinton's
travel to the Middle East, invitations for her to speak at various functions and events, her speeches,
and remarks recorded on video for events she could not attend. The subjects include women's and
children's issues, charities, and health care. The records include speech drafts, notes, faxes, news
reports and clippings, pamphlets, and correspondence.
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